Lexington-Fayetie Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT QOF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jimn Gray Jane C. Driskett
Mayor Comumissioner
TO: Jim Geay, Mayor

o A .
FROM: Jolne Figan—

Brian Marcum /Director
Division of Central Purchasing

DATE: October 24, 2011
SUBIECT: Bid #98-2011 — McConnells Trace Greenway Restoration. Project

Bids for McConnells Trace Greenway Restoration Project for the Division of Engineering were received in the Division
of Central Purchasing on October 17, 2011 '

Economic Engine notifted three hundred thirty (330) vendors with sixty-seven (67) vendors viewing the documnent.
One (1) bid was recaved from Advanced Mulching Technologies Inc dba EcoGro.

The bid submitted by Advanced Mulching Technologies Inc dba EcoGro meets bid specifications and is within

budgetary constraints; therefore, | recommend the bid of Advanced Mulching Technologies Inc dba EcoGro in the
amount of $90,827.80 be accepted.

ce: Richard Moloney, Chief Adminsstrative Officer
jane C Driskell, Commissioner of Finance and Administeation
Marwan Rayan, Director, Engineering
Jeannette Williams, Acting Council Administrator
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